
 
 

Department of Procurement Services 

 
160 South Hollywood Street ˑ Room 126 ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5376 

 

 

May 2, 2024 

 

Addendum #3:  IFB 05082024JKGA Northaven ES Shade Canopy 

Dear Bidders: 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Plans and Specifications dated  

April 22, 2024.  The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so 

may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  

 

 

Item #1 – PART II: GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (PART 2.0; PG. 3): 

 

The original term of agreement stated the following:  

 

The anticipated terms of this contract shall be five (5) weeks. The work shall begin after contract is fully 

executed and upon issuance of the “Notice to Proceed.” 
 

The revised term of agreement is as follows:  
 

The anticipated terms of this contract shall be twelve (12) weeks. The work shall begin after contract is fully 

executed and upon issuance of the “Notice to Proceed.” 

 
 

 

Item #2 – QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

Please be advised that the following questions were emailed prior to the Q & A cut-off but were mistakenly 

overlooked.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

Department of Procurement Services 

 
160 South Hollywood Street ˑ Room 126 ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5376 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB 05082024JKGA Northaven ES Shade Canopy 
 

1. Are we to use US Shade as a provider for the shade structure?  

US Shade: Equivalent or Better. 

 

2.  You only give 5 weeks to complete the project. It will take longer than that to get the product in.   

 Can the 5 weeks start once the shade structures arrive? 

 The new completion timeframe will be 12 weeks from the issuance of PO and contract. This will    

 also be included in an addendum. 

 

3. The specifications state to remove the safety surface but doesn't state to put it back. Do you want 

us to put the safety surface back? 

Yes, we included in the addendum the replacement of removed areas, along with Vitriturf 

documents for reference on what to replace it with. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


